

Clerk: Ms E Haskins, 174 Bradford Road, Shipley BD18 3DE Tel: 01274 408472; Email: haskinseve@gmail.com

Sandy Lane Parish Council meeting

Members of the press and public are invited to attend the Monthly Full Council meeting of Sandy Lane Parish Council on Monday 19th February 2024 to be held at Bethel Baptist Church, Sandy Lane, at 6.30pm

Agenda

- 1. To co-opt a new member onto the parish council.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence.
- 3. Declarations of interest:
 - a. To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda.
 - b. To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interest.
 - c. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate.
- 4. To confirm the minutes of previous meeting held on 15th January 2024 as a true and correct record (attached).
- 5. Public forum Chair to invite questions and suggestions from members of the public for a maximum of 15 minutes.
- 6. To receive representation from the local Ward Officer/Ward Councillors.
- 7. To receive information/updates on the following ongoing issues and to agree further action if necessary:
 - a. Crossing island on Prune Park Lane.
 - b. Request for cul-de-sac signs on Grasleigh Avenue and Grasleigh Way.
- 8. Planning issues
 - a. To consider current planning applications: None received.
 - b. Notifications of planning decisions by Bradford Council: None received.
 - c. To consider updates from the Local Development Plan.

- 9. Financial matters
 - 1. To approve the following accounts for payment at the meeting:
 - a. Bradford Council for salaries for January 2024 (£901.67).
 - b. Clerk's reimbursement (£TBC) for postage (£10.00) and travel (£TBC).
 - c. Gardener for gardening work/defibrillator (£77.00).
 - 2. To note the bank balance as per the most recent statement (22nd January 2024: £5,022.93).
 - 3. To consider the small grant application from Bethel Baptist Church (further information previously circulated).
- 10. To consider any correspondence received and to agree any actions, including on the following:
 - Emails from YLCA re training, councillor abuse, D-Day commemorations etc.
 - Email from rides company re lack of fun day this year.
 - Email from Bradford Council re Council Tax Base Band D equivalent 2024-25 update, which impacts the precept amount for residents to pay (reduction).
 - Emails from resident re concerns re flooding pipes at the Cricket Club building.
 - Email from Bradford Council re consultation on budget proposals for 2024-25.
 - Email from Bradford Council re completion of Safety Advisory Group (SAG) form for events held in 2024.
 - Emails from Bethel Baptist Church re use of community noticeboards and small grant application.
 - Email from Bradford Council re Wilsden Parish Council's Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 consultation.
 - Email from Bingley Town Council re Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 14 consultation.
- 11. To identify items for inclusion in the agenda of the next meeting.
- 12. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Monday 11th March 2024 at Bethel Baptist Church at 6.30pm.

I. Nasbins

Clerk and RFO, 13th February 2024